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6NAME Deer Park Chapel 
HISTORIC 

ANOtOR COMMON 

Deer Park Methodist Church 

IJLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 2305 Sykesville Road (MD 32) 

CITY. TOWN Westminster 
VlCINIT't' OF 

STATE Maryland 

DcLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP , STATUS 
_DISTRICT _PUBLIC ~OCCUPIED 
X..BUILDINGIS~ _PRIVATE _UNOCCUPTEO 

_STRUCTURE ~OTH _WORK IN PROQ"ESS 
_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSlllE 
_OBJECT _IN PROCESS · .%YES: RESTRICTIQ 

_BEING CONSIDERED - YES: UNRESTRlt:T'ED 

_NO 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
". ~ : -. -... -· 

NAME Deer Park Methollist Chu.rah • 

STREET & NUMBER 
2305 Sykesville Road ·. 

CITY. TOWN 
·.vestminster 

VICINITY OF 

llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTIC?N 
COURTHOUSE 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC c arroll Comity Ottioe Buildilag 
STREET & NUMBER 

225 North Center Street 
CITY. TOWN 

Westminster 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

couNTY Carroll 

PRESENT USE 
-AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL _PARK 

-EDUCATIONAL _PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT XRELIGIOUS 

-GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL _TRANSPORTATION 

_MILITARY _OTHER 

.. , Telephone i : 

Liber # ; HOD 
Folio #: 

STATE 

0REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURV~YS 
TITLE 

DATE 

DEPOSITORY FOR 
SURVEY RECORDS 

--FED81AL -STATE _COUNTY -LOCAL 

CITY. TOWN STATE 

~rustees of Deer Park 1'!rthodin Che John \: • Hilbert etal Rt• 6 WestminSter 



.. SCRIPTION 

_EXCELLENT 

X-GOOD 

•AIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_JNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

.!.ALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

.XORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE 

0ESC~IBE "'."1-.tE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The church sits shout 25 yards off the west side of Maryland 32, othe~ 
wise called Sykesville Road, facing East. It overlooks the junction where this 
road and Deer Park Road, which continues into Ba.ltillOre County, aeet. '!be area 
is Smallwood, south of Westminster. 

The building is two-bays a.cross the front, four-ba.ys on either side, of 
Garden wall bond, with a semi-coursed stone foundation, barely visible because 
of the finished basement. The gable roof has & slate shingle ccwer, with ex­
tended soffits on the back and f'ront gable endisr eaves on the sides. 

F.a.stern front ••• is two-bays, of evenly spaced, double, recent entrance 
ioors, each with a four-pa.rt textured glass, pointed arch transo•. Door tri• is 
wood, and a double row of brick voussoir around the point of the arch. Each door is 
reached by cement steps with v:rought-iron railings (both llOre recent). 

'Ihe upper-middl9 of this gable end accomoda.tes a. short, three-part, 
pointed arch window with one-pa.rt textured. glass and two-parts wood filled.. '!he 
~indow has a wood base and a double :rGW oe·vousso:ii' A star-shaped washer is ~­
der the point. A large decorative, conte11pOrary cross and fia.e fi~ is at­
tached to this wall. The corner-stone reads "Deer Park Chapel", built 1855, 
rebuilt, 1891." 

North and south walls ••• are four ba.ys of windows eachr all pointed. 
arch, stained glass, with a wood. base am tria, and ciouble voussoir arc .. the 

;J.nt. The south wall has a running born, conteapoi:a.ry, front end, _dtaaion 
':J ch accomoda tes pa.rt of the basement level. 'lhis south side has three-bays of 

r:ane, recent windows on the ba.seaent level. 'lhe north side has four ba.ys of 
the same. 

westarn back wall ••• is void of bays; it has a.n exterior., central, end, 
single chimney of running bond. 

The simplicity of the exterior reflects that of the interior (Which is 
reached froa the entrance doors, without the help of a na.rthex area.) 

'Ihe nave is three rows of pews, el8Yen deep, with two side a.isles a.c­
comodat1.ng them. Walls are plaster; floors a.re thin-width boards. 'lhe elipti­
cal arch ceiling is covered with acoustical tiles. '!he platfor.ed chancel a.nd a. 
3.ltal: is at the tack (west) of the church.~ Windows and door tria is plain wood. 
Pews and chancel furniture appear conte11pOrary. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE-

The history of Deer Park Methodist is a later Methodist history in the 
county, but significant to the Smallwood area. 

In 1829, the first Methodist Protestant Church in the area was organ­
ized in Reisterstown, following the separation f'roa the Methodist Episco-pa.l 
church in 1828. In 18)6, the n&lle of' the circuit was changed froa Beisterstown 
to Baltimore, and in 1859 to the West ::ealtiaore station. 

West of Reisterstown, and a01Rla. Gf'Westainster, is a. very sm.11 collllWli­
ty, later known as Smallwood.. Methodist Protestant worshippers were holding 
services in a small schoolhouse, which was sit•ted where the preaent church 
property is. All denominations worshipped here alternately. It was necessary 
to meet a minimwa of twice a year to •intain the prirlledge. 

In 1855, land for a building and. burial ground was given by one Bur­
~ess Nelson, that location directly l:ack of the present building. '!'he building 

s na.med "Deer Park Chapel", a.nd serrl.cea were held fairly regularl,., 
In 1866, the new "Finksburg Circuit• at eight ohurches, including 

Deer Park, was separated. from the West Baltiaore Circuit. In 1883, Deer Park 
was set off with Zion, Brandenberg and H&r1lon;r Grcmt, am n&aed. the Deer Park 
Circuit. '!he church kept growing. 

In 1891, a severe ston damaged the roof' of the chapel, a.nd plans 
were ma.de for the erection of' the present building. 'lhe bricks were lllLd.e on a 
farm in Smallwood, and during construction, the congrep.tion worshipped. in the 
log church of the United. Brethren in S-.llwood. · 

Improvements were -.de in the late 1810'a. Growtll in the church peaked 
in the early 1920's, when the charter was changed, giving the vote to both 118D 
a.nd women. Before this, any •n JBying two dol.l&rll per year, was eligible to 
vote in the annual elections. '!he Deer Park Circuit was changed to Deer Park 
Charge, including the churches of Deer Park and Prorldence (i.e. Calya.ry) in 
Gamber. 

In the early 1930's, the lase•nt was dug under the church. 
In 1939, 100 years after the SelBZ'&tion, the Methodist Protestant am 

Methodist Episcopal Churches merged into one, the Methodist Qiurch. In 1942, 
Zion Methodist, near Smallwood, was added to the Deer Park Charge. In 1943, 
Providence Met.."lodist wa.s sepa.:z:ated. f'roa the Deer Park ~. 

In the late 1940's the church was remodelled, new stained glass win­
dows and altar furniture. 

Th.e present social hall was COllpleted. in 1953. 
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AMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

ll!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _______ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE Maryland COUNTY Carroll 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME / TITLE 

Fredi Eckhardt historic site surveyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Carroll County Coaittee of tha !UlT 
DATE 

Spring 1979 

STREET & NUMBER 
210 Ea.st Main Street 

TELEPHONE 

CITY OR TOWN 
Westminster 

STATE 
Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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